Request for Information (RFI)
Based on:
Prior Information Notice for Managed Security Service

Staffordshire County Council (The Council) is seeking assistance from economic operators interested in helping shape the draft specification for a Managed Security Service (MSS) to encompass a Security Incident and Event Management (SIEM) service and associated Security Operations Centre (SOC) monitoring and services. 

The Council has produced a draft specification for the essential criteria that they expect the SOC\SIEM service would need to deliver. The council’s indicative budgetary figure has been included within the specification.

In addition to the draft specification, the Council is seeking answers to several questions as part of an RFI process in order to assist with the prioritisation and shaping of the draft specification. 

The questions that the Council would like interested economic operators to answer are as follows:

Responses should be returned to us no later than 2nd September 2019 and should be submitted via email to john.tapsell@staffordshire.gov.uk 

	Question

	1a) Please outline the solution that you would propose to use to deliver our draft specification?


	Supplier Response
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	1b) Would it be solely delivered by one organisation? Or as a partnership?


	Supplier Response


	2a) Is our draft specification deliverable within the stated budget?

	Supplier Response


	2b) If not, please give details as to what you feel would be realistic when compared to our budget, or alternatively where we would need to refine our draft specification


	Supplier Response


	3a) If Lot 2 and Lot 3 (referred to in the Specification) were added to the draft specification, would you be able to supply those elements?

	Supplier Response


	3b) If yes, please provide details of your proposed solutions for these lots with indicative pricing


	Supplier Response


	4) What would your suggested implementation timescale for your proposed solution look like and what dependencies would this place on the council and its resources?


	Supplier Response


	5) If the Council wanted to make the proposed solution available to partners (via a framework agreement for example) would you support that approach, and would such an approach reduce unit costs to the council and any wider participants?


	Supplier Response


	6) Please provide details of other local government clients for whom you have implement a similar solution (if you have not worked with other LG clients, please provide details of client organisations of a similar size to ours)


	Supplier Response






